

Sugar Springs POA
Lakes Committee Meeting
September 13, 2018 2:00 p.m.
Activity Center

Attendees: Tim Stegeman, Mario Laudicina, Bob Heydenburg, Jac Groppuso, Joe Wineland, Tom Hug (Board Rep) *Associate Members:* Tony Haag

Absent Members: George Chelenyak, Ed Mandziara, Terry Binger

Guests: Bre Grabill, Lynn Wright

Meeting called to order at 2:10 by T. Stegeman

Meeting minutes for 8/9/18 – Motion JW, approved with changes; Meeting 9/6/18 Motion BH, Approved

Sugar Springs POA Reports

- **T. Hug** – Board meeting 9/15; Tree removed from Salisbury swim area.

Ongoing Business

- **PLM Report (B. Grabill)** – Weed growth high in all area lakes due to high temperatures extending growing season. Treatments can be extended if needed. Harvest machine to be redirected to more dense areas.
- **Huntington Beach E.coli testing** – Additional testing provided results within proper limits.
- **Special Meeting Results for Docks and Buoys** – Need to document requirements and create notification to members.
- **Meeting with A&E** – A&E very open to working with Lakes Committee to manage docks, buoys and swim platforms.
- **Common Space Dock Placement** – Tim to discuss further with B. Neeb.
- **NWS signs** – Signs have been ordered but not yet received. POA crew to create double sided brackets for two-way use.
- **Identification of NWS** – Numbering of NWS for location records would be beneficial if signs become dislodged or missing.
- **Naming of Bays/Coves** – Identifying lake areas for committee use would assist communication between committee members.
- **Clean Up of Cut Brush on Manchester** – Not an issue that should be the Lakes Committee responsibility. Tim to address with B. Neeb.
- **Results of Last Year's Water Testing** – Provided by Tim and Bob showing history and trends of Sugar Springs lakes.
- **Thank You Letter for Cable Donation** – Tim to address.
- **Dates for Swimming Buoy Removal** – Removal scheduled by 9/18/18.
- **SS Lakes Authority** – Tabled until October.

Motion to Adjourn: 3:50 pm, Motion T. Stegeman, second M. Laudicina.

Next Committee Meeting: Oct 11, 2018 at 2:00 pm – 4:00 pm in the Activity Center - Lancelot.

Next Board Meeting: Sep 15, 2018 at 10:00 am

Respectfully submitted,
Mario Laudicina